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151126 3AM-IQA0612 TM & PHC Correspondence-OMLE

EANorthNU [Yel] <EC.EA.NU@ec.gc.ca> Wed, Dec 9, 2015 at 3:10 PM
To: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Cc: "Summerfield,Bradley [Yel]" <Bradley.Summerfield@ec.gc.ca>, trish.auser@canada.ca, "Wilson,Anne [Edm]"
<Anne.Wilson@ec.gc.ca>, phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

Good afternoon.

The Environment Canada participants for the upcoming meetings will be Bradley Summerfield and Trish
Auser. We have another tentative participant, Anne Wilson, but will confirm closer to the date.

Thanks,
Sarah-Lacey McMiillan

In preparation for the TM and PHC, the Board has attached a copy of a draft agenda and
recommends that interested persons provide relevant comments to the NWB’s Manager of
Licensing at licensing@nwb-oen.ca by 3:00 p.m. MST, on December 11, 2015. In addition to
commenting on the agenda, interested parties should provide the names of their prospective
participant(s) for upcoming meetings to ensure that adequate preparations are made. The
NWB will distribute in advance of the TM and PHC a final version of the agenda as well as the
names of the participating organizations/persons who have confirmed their attendance.

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: November 26, 2015 1:41 PM

To: Muhamud Hassan; Matthew Hamp; Paul Clow

Cc: Licensing Department

Subject: 151126 3AM-IQA0612 TM & PHC Correspondence-OMLE

Please see attached correspondence and draft agendas for the upcoming Technical Meeting / Pre-Hearing
Conference for the City of Iqgaluit's Type A Application.

[Quoted text hidden]
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